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Marguerite McLean

From: Mike Twomey [miketwomey@talstar.com]

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2009 2:19 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cce: Erik Sayler, Patti Daniel; Lihvarcik, John M.; Joyce, Kimberly A.; Smith, Carl D.; Troy Rendell; Franklin, Chris
Subject: Docket No. 080157-WS Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. Electronic filing

Attachments: aqua jumper creek extension letter.doc
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Michael B. Twomey

PO Box 5256

Tallahassee, F1 32314-5256
850-421-9530

b. Docket No. 080157-WS In re:

Application for approval of transfer of Horizon Homes of Central Florida, Inc. and Five Land Group LLC’s
water and wastewater systems to Aqua Ulilities Florida, Inc., and for amendment of Certificate Nos. 441-S

and 507-W, in Sumter County.

c. Document being filed on behalf of Aqua Utilities, Inc.

d. There is a total of 1 page.

e. The document is a single page letter in Word format requesting a deferral for consideration of this docketed matter
from the July 14, 2009 Agenda Conference until August 18, 2009,

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Mike Twomey
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MICHAEL B. TWOMEY
ATTORNEY AT LAW
POST OFFICE BOX 5256
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32314 -5256
Tel. {850) 421-9530 Fax (850} 421-9530
e-mail; miketwomey@talstar.com

June 29, 2009

Ms. Ann Cole, Director

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 080517-WS - Application for approval of transfer of Horizon Homes
of Central Florida, Inc. and Five Land Group LLC’s water and wastewater systems to
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., and for amendment of Certificate Nos. 441-S and 507-W,
in Sumter County

Dear Ms. Cole:

Pursuant to the current CASR for the above-styled docket, a Staff
recommendation is scheduled to be filed July 1, 2009 for consideration by the
Commission at its Agenda Conference on July 14, 2009. Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.
respectfully requests a deferral of consideration of this matter until the next regularly
scheduled Agenda Conference on August 18, 2009.

| have spoken with Senior Attorney Erik L. Sayler, who represents that
Commission Staff has no objection to the requested deferral.

Respectiully,

/s!/ Michael B, Twomey
Michael B. Twomey

Cc:  Kimberly Joyce, Aqua America, Inc.
Carl Smith, Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.
Troy Rendell, Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.
Erik L. Sayler, Esquire
Patti Daniel, Division of Economic Regulation
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